



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: NWB2FER0305

February 25, 2005

Mr. John Nicholson, Project Manager
Starfield Resources Inc.
Suite 420 – 625 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 2T6
Email: john_nicholson@telus.net

Re: Application Acknowledgement for the Renewal of Ferguson Lake Project

Dear Mr. Nicholson:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on February 23, 2005 of your renewal water license application for the Ferguson Lake Project. Your current license will expire on March 31, 2005. Your cheque for the administration fee is being returned and we respectfully request that you resubmit same, made payable to "Receiver General for Canada".

We undertook a preliminary review of your application and conclude that it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to process your request. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following:.....

- a) Executive summary in Inuktitut (please forward electronically)

Also required is a \$30.00 Water Use Fee, pursuant to the Northern Inland Waters Regulations, which became effective as of January 1, 2004. Please refer to these regulations which are on our ftp site at "nwb" / NWB Administration / NWB Waters Legislation. You are required to submit a water use fee for the 2004/05 period and your 2005 fee will become due on March 21 of this year.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email at licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

